
 
 
From: Janette Neeld   
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 4:25 PM 
To: Medworth <Medworth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Wisbech Incinerator  
 

I would like to reiterate my opposition to the proposed plans for the building of an Incinerator in 
Wisbech. 
 
My reason is that the roads leading to the site will certainly not support the incoming site. This will 
mean that the Incinerator will not be fed waste at a rate necessary for it to function continuously. 
No doubt to avoid this a stock of rubbish will be kept at the site to facilitate flow and this will be a 
health hazard due to vermin.  
 
The exhaust fumes from the traffic moving slowly and sometimes a standstill will also be hazardous 
to health of residents and particularly to young people at the nearby school. 
 
Please also note the new housing development opposite Weasenham Lane leading to the site which 
will further block the roads with the vehicles of the new residents coming and going. 
 
I also think that consultations have been inadequate as notifications have not been translated into 
languages in line with the demographic in this area.  
 
Additionally as a relatively poor area we have many more vulnerable people including migrants who 
will be more susceptible to the above health hazards.  
 
Janette Neeld 
Resident of Wisbech  
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